
McKenna, Neil

,From: Laurence.Deschamps-Laporte@international.gc.ca
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 5:27 PM
To: Stickney, Matt
Cc: Travers, Patrick; Kevin.Wong@international.gc.ca; Annielagueux@international.gc.ca;

Allison.Chick@international.gc.ca; Zimmerman, Shannon
Subject: Re: GAC masks

Adding more people as we are getting an update right now and we will feed here additional input we have on this.

Laurence

On Apr 1, 2020, at 5:00 PM, Deschamps-Laporte, Laurence -MINA <Laurence.Deschamps-Laporte@international.gc.ca>
wrote:

No problem! Don't think he was planning to call Legault- will let him know. To be clear we have just
figured out that gac has 400.000 masks in Ottawa (3-ply surgical) - the rest is in missions abroad to
protect diplomats including those coordinating consular operations, not clear is there are hubs with
concentration or other PPE and we are getting that info ASAP.

Laurence

On Apr 1, 2020, at 4:52 PM, Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pnno-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi Laurence,

First off, thank you for your assistance if locating and helping out the 600k surgical
masks for healthcare workers.

The plan is for them to go to QC, but we want to make sure that is part of the larger
strategy and the PM may call the Premier.

Can you ensure that FPC doesn't call Quebec and inform them of the shipment until we
give the all clear?

Thanks,

Matt

Matt Stickney
Executive Director of Operations I Directeur general des operations
Office of the Prime Minister I Cabinet du Premier Ministre
M: 613-769-7797
E: Matt.Sticknev@pmo-cpm.gc.ca 
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